United Nations Nations Unies  DECGASSIFIED

| | | 1 /1C.13/58.9
GENERAL ASSEMBLEE 20 June 1947

ASSEMBLY - GENERALE ORICINIL: ENGLISH

BFECILL COMMITTEE ON FALESTINE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINTH NEETING (PRIVATE)

Held at Kedimsh Flats, Jeruselem, Wednesdavy,
18 June 1947 at 10.30 p.m. '

Present:
' Chairmen : Mr. Sandstrom (Sweden)
Mr, Hood (fustrl.la)_
Mr. Rand (Canada)
¥r, Lisicky (Czechoslovckl‘]
Mr. Garcis Orenados (Guatemelsn)
Sir ‘bdur Rshmen (India)
¥Mr, Entezam (Iren) :
Mr., Spits (Netherlends)
Mr, Gercia 3eleger {Peru
r., Febregat (Uruguey)
Mr. Brilej (Yugoslavia)
Secreteriat: Dr. Hoo (lssistent Secretsry-General)

Dr. Gercie Robles (Secretery)

The CHAIRM!N celled the meeting to crder at lO?Bng,m. 

MR, HOCD (fustrelis) proposed‘that a verbetim record be
teken of the meeting, but the CH!IAMAN pointed out thet it would
not be ﬁ;ecticable at this point to bring out the necessary
members of the staff,

The SECRET/ Y then read Rule 7 of £/LC.13/7 on verbatim
records. The CHAIRM/N thereupon proposed that a summary record |
be made. This was agreed to and Mr. BRILEJ (Yugoslav19) suggosted
thet all members heve a right ﬁd request verbrtim‘records of
their remerks if they wished.

The CH/IRIF'IN then summrrized a ietter which‘h@d been
sent teo him #8 Cheirman of the Committee by p@reﬁts end relptivesz~-
of three men convicted.pnd'sentenced‘tb‘death by.the Militery |
Court of Jerusalem in connection with offences under the’Deftan'
Regulrtions, ré@u@sting thet the Committee use its good‘offideé

[with



L/EC, l3/SR 9
Fage 2

-

with Goernment and militery euthorities in TPlestlne to
prevent the exccution of these young men DY procurlng
commutation of the deeth. sentence.

The CHAIRIMNN stﬂted thet the Committee must decide
whether the messures requested fcll w1th1n the competence of
the Committee. Mr. G/RCI. uRAFLDOo (Fuetur@lg) suggested.
that the-Commit@eé'mngt act withéut,taking a position as a
committee and proposed a resclution &s follows: |

"hereas: , g S fﬂ

"! request has bcen received 51gn6d by the relatives
,.of three men sermtenced to death by the Pa;emtlnlen Military

[y

Court, \ _ _
| ‘"ThepUnited Netions Speciel Commitﬁee on Falestine,
.feeling'the urgency o the cese, |

- "Resolves:

‘"Thet, without entering to consider the legel aspects
of the case, each Delegaﬁe’individuglly or several or all of
.them, through Chief Justice Sandstrom, remoin free to apply
‘for mercy to the proper authorities,‘basing thelr yéqueSt on
,the.effects that the executions should have on the political
situstion, on the generous end humen feelings of’the»high
officiels whO’éxercise authority in Tel estine and . on Pny other -
ressons that would seem pfoper\in meking the request.”

Mr. A'ND (Cereda) considered that individually ﬁhe
members of the Cemmittee could do as they pleased, The
~ CH» TQN’N asked for the oplnlons of members as to whether the
- Committee had authority to take sction on the meesures
reqﬁested. Vr. G/RCI} QU MIDOS (Gubtemal#)fsaidlthmtfhe did
ndt agree thrt the Committee weas incgmpétent;"ﬂThéjCHfIRN”F‘
felt that the Comﬁitﬁeerdidinot have a_mandate,td nct,ieveh‘
trking into consideration the Resolution of.thé;Geﬁeral
4fssemh1v. Mr‘ GﬁRCIf GR/ N/ DOS (Guptemala):St“ted that‘hEiﬁ,'

could not fccept ”not competent" w1thout iurther study.

gH /l\Er.* BRTEEJ



CA/1C13/8R.G
Page 3
Mr, BRILEJ (Yugoslevie) asked from what point of view it could
be considered that the Committee was not competent--from a
uridierl point of view? Hevfelt that the Committee was com=
petent to apply for clemency. |
Mr. ENTEZ/M (Iren) stated thet there were two thlnga
to be considered--the terms of reference of the Committee and
the Genural :ssembly Resolution caliing upon GOQérnments‘and
reoples end porticulesrly on thé inhrbitents of Palestine,'to~
refrrin, pending actidn by the General fssembly on‘the‘report 
of the Special Comﬂitteek from the threﬁt or use of force,
or any other ection which mlght creqte an ”tmosphere prcgudlclal
te en errly settlement of the questlon of Pelestine. He stﬁted
thot the terms of wefartnce indicete what the Committee must do.

He felt-thF neasures could be tﬁken informally if the Commlttee’"

should “ecide thet sction of this neture is th within its terms G

of reference, The Resolution did not concern the Committeé’but‘T"
wrs eaddressed to Governments ahd politicel psrties.

Mr., 0/3CI7 GRLNSDOS (Gurtemala) wpsvof the opinion~ﬁhat‘
the Committee was & polﬁ;ical OnG. Although the case could be.
considered as lepcl it hed politicel 1mﬂllcaticnsbwhich5must be
teken into sccount. He had not considered the legal especto
when wording his proposal because he felt that 1f a SlmllEr |
situation should present itself later the’ Commlttne would heve
committed 1tself to a certein line of nctlon. Thercfore he

preferred not to discuss the legal aspects.

Mr. STITS (Netherlends) sugggsted ‘that it would be

convenient, in cese it were found necessary. to con31der 51mllpr VW-QAf

ceses, to lerve the door open.

Mr, GRCL/ GR'N.I0 (ﬂuﬂfemala) rointed outrthéﬁ\he‘had'd

done this and rbread his resolutlon."

|

The uH'IQ”’N stated that ho was of the oplnlon\thét:

this w#s not & pOllth?l committee. It qu a commLttee of

*/investlgatlcn SRR



‘Page

1nvest1*at10n on questloﬁq with certain pclltlcal aopects.
That did not glve it wider competence than the terms of
reference. The terms of reférence are to investigate the
matter‘and'make recommendations in the report to the General
oembly. , :

't the request of Mr. GARCL/ GRIN/DOS (Guetemala)
the Secretery read pars gr“pns 2 nd“h of the terms of
reference. _

Mr. G/RCI. GRI¥/DOS (Guetemsla) sgreed thet it was
,entlrely true that the terms of raference did not meke pro-
vision for the Cowmlttee to quuest mercy for rnybody, but
he felt @hpt the‘members‘of‘thé'P 1ttee could personnrlly
Pddfeés themselves to”thqugvernment of Telestine concerning
the pbliticnl imniiéationsfihvolved,‘}The Cheirmen &iéagreed,
étptingwthat the only questioné which could be put to the
Government of Tealestine e re,bhose releﬁan£ to the sclution
of the problem of Prlestine.

‘Mr.‘ENTEZQM (Tran) elt thet there were two
'elterhatives--the Committee could put the question to the
f?iestine"Goverﬁmeht, though he himsclf would not agree.
with this course of acticn, end secondly the Committee could
report to the Gensrel ;ssembly that the British Covernment
Ly this policy hed made theACQmmitteefslrtask more difficult.
' The PBritish Government éoﬁld not be askéa'to,expléiﬁ—-they
 would be justii 1ed 1n erlylng th@t it was not within the
Committee's brov1nce_

” Nr;vRAND”(Caneda)'agfeed thetvﬁhére:might be releyént
' circumstsnces arising frbﬁ thelékecutioﬁs which'thedemmittee
wauld need to 1nc]udn in 1t5 report to ‘the General Mssembly. -

‘The CH’ I%”N.felt ‘thet 2 decision could not be made
on such a vpgueibasis end‘th?t‘thelCommittee Wbﬁldbhévé‘to
turn‘tolﬁhebterms of féferenbé;ﬂ

/ST CBDUL RHMLN (India)



L/hc.13/8RJG
Page 5

SIR 'BDUR R/HMIN (India) suggested thet a vote be
teken 2s to whether the Comiittee was legal 1y competent;' :

Mr., HOOD (iustralia) assertéd thet in‘his opinion.
the Committee was not legel ly competent to take'ani kind of
ection., He admired the meticn of Mr..Gréngdos‘and thought
thet given the premise it met the purpose vefy.welll
However, it contained one fallécy. It éxplicitly stated.
that the Comm'ttes would not eﬁter into the legasl aspect
of the question, yet went on to say thet ip_wasftheVCommiﬁtee's
duty to do so, This Committeg could not accept a motion which
implicd thet it wes not.doihg its proper dutvl flthough he
apprecirted the motives of the memburs of the Comm1tte=‘ﬁnd
of the Generel 'ssembly resnlution, he felt thet any ect
senctioned by the Committee either on ~n ianrma1 dr indi- -
vidurl besis might have unforseepble‘repercussioné. Thé_
Comaittee hed teken into eccount the effect of the pxecutlon
of the sentences on one element of the populrticn; it must
also consider the effect on other elements of the population
of the deferment of the sentences. Could it not be assumed
thet the TI'rlestine Government in pérrying out its dgﬁiesA
hed teken these possible effects into bonsideretion. He
felt that there wes no conceiveble ground in the Resoluticn
of the Cencral 'ssembly fbr assuming thet the'Committeevwas
competent; Neither did he feel that any ection by members
of the Committee individue 11y would be ecceptable.

Mr. LISICRY_(UzechUSlOVPkla) wes of thﬂ opinion thet
the Committee should consider the legel aspects._ He offercd
& resonlution conteining two points: First, the Committee is-
neot lCF?llV entltled to intervene; second ~the Commlttee
should ssk the Chrirmen to drPW'thcﬁattent;on_of,the ngh,
Coﬁﬁissioner to the Cémmittée75_preoc¢ﬁpétioq,fpointipg;Qu;
~that if. the sentences were executed during-the‘Committeefs‘

stey in the country it would heve harmful effects on 1ts

/’JJ‘ k o




L/1C.13/8R.9
Page 6

work, , _ : : :
., In the opinion of SIR /BDUR R/HM/N (India) the two
prdpesals were elmost_incohsiétent; He thought thet if the
Committee could decide that it was legally competent it

could proceed. If not, it could go no further. In any event
a decision must be taken on the legai quesbion. The Committee
could not proceed withiaction while admitting that it was not

within its legel competence.



A/AC 13/SR, 9
Page 7

Mr. FABREGAT (Uruguay) asserted that the Committee
was here to study the whole problem of Palestine. This
was an‘aspect.df the question.. The General Assembly
Resolution was an-appeal to parties not to carry out any
act of violence during the Committee's stay in Palestine.
He believed that ﬁithout intervening the Committee could
ask "for the commutation of.the death sentence and sug-
gested that the Chairman request the High Commissioner
to commute the sentences.

The CHAIRMAN, while agreeing that execution of the
sentences would have a bad'effect on the work of the Com-
mittee, reiterated his opinion‘that‘it was not within the
. competence of the Committee to interfere in this matter,

Mr, BRILEJ (Yugoslévia) felt that the case was con-
nected Withhthe work of the Committee, since the execu~
tion‘bf the sentencesvwould make conditions of the wdrk
of the Committee much worse. He asserted that he was
convinced the Committee was not juridicélly competent
but from a péliﬁical and human standpoint the Committee
was not only competent but obliged to intervenét

Mr, ENTEZAM (Iran) suggested that the Committee ac-
cept the second part of the proposal of Mr., Garcia Granados

but not the firét part.

Sir Abdur RAHIAN (India) disagreed, éavinémﬁﬁﬁﬁuit
! 11n0051b1e to accept the second part of the ‘proposal
without accepting the first part, ’

Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) suggested chang-
1ng the words "without con51derlng the legal aspect of

thc questlon” in his pronosal to, "W1thout deciding on

the legal aspect of thc questlon"
'The CHAIRMAN statpd that if the Commltiee decided
on either the proposal of Mr., Garcia Granados or of

e - . - [Mr. Lisicky




A/KC.13/SR. 9
Page ‘

Mr. Lisicky it would constituté intervention as a
Committee.. ‘

Sir Abdur RAHMAN (India) urged that.tHéACommittee
take a decision as to whether the Committee were legally
competent, _

It was the view of Mr. LISICKY (Czechoslovakia)
-that his proposal was not inconsistent, since the first
part was concerned with the legal aspect and the second

 part was concerned with the-political aspects. It was
a proposal of conciliaéion. He retained his view that
the Chairman should place before the High Commissioner

‘the view of the Committee that it would be detrimental

» to their work if these sentences weré carried out dur-~
ing the Committee?sipresence in.Palestine.

It was pointed out by Mr, HOOD (Australia) that

the Committee's sanction of any proposal WOﬁidfconstitute
intervention.

In the opinion of Mr. RAND (Canadé) any action of
the Committee‘derivgd‘force not’from‘individuals but
from its representative capacity. | _

Mr. SPITS,(Netheflands) inquired whether‘éﬁ ap-

- proach by the Chairman to the High Coﬁmissioner draw-
ihg his attention to the eventual consequénces df the
executionswould constitute imﬁervention. ;

The CHAIRMAN replied that he could submit
Mr, LlSleY S proposal to the High' CommwsSLOnLr only if
he stresoed that the Committee had agreed that 1t was
not compctent to ‘interwvene, |

| Mr. RAND (Canada) expressed the View‘thét‘the pTo-

-posal of Mr, Lisicky,disciaimed.legél4oompetenceVbut af«

 firmed political‘éompetenge.h He dld not thlnk that a
Cqmmitteg of the United Nétlons could exproos an oplnlon'

/concernlng



. A/AC.13/SR.O
Page 9

cbncerning the manner in which the administration was pro-
ceeding in carrying out’ the law.

Mr, LISICKY (Czechdslovakia) suggested thet the ad-
ministration be asked merély t0 postpone the éentences in
the interests of the work of the Committee.

- It was the opinion of the CHAIRMAN that any deci-
sion constituting inte?vention would reflect on. the pres-
tige of the Committee. If Mr. Lisicky's proposal were
adcepted\it would have on the various elements of the
population the effect already pointed out by the Delegate
.of Australla.

Mr. RAND (Canada) suggested that an answer be drafted
expressing sympathy with the writers, but stating that in
the opinion of the Gommitﬁee the matter- was not within its
scope; | |

The CHAIRMAN pointed out thet the fact that . the terms
of reference of the COmmittee would not permit it to take |
the action requested could be included in the reply,

Mr. RAND (Canada) suggested that particular refer-
ence be made to the paragraph requesting the intervention
of the Committee to prevent the execution.

Afﬁer some¢ discussion the‘Committee decided that
i1t could ndt proceed with the Chairman's suggestion to
vote on the pfopoéalS‘until it had reached agreement on
its legal competence.

It was the opinion of Mr ., GARCIA GRANADOS (Guétemala)
that his proposal took into account the urgency of the
matter, and requested that consideration of the legal com-
petence of the Committee be pOstponed;

Cdnsideration of the proposal of Mr..CPrCia Granados
was agaih underﬁaken and after some discussion he decided

to withdraw his proposal.
/The




« A4/ACL13/SR.,9
Page 10

The CHAIRMAN stated that he Wbuld”také’individual
responéibility and approach the High Commissioner.

Mr. HOOD (Australia) asked whether the opinion
of the Committee conéerning this individual action :
would be on record and.Would be communidated publicly,

Mr. LISICKY‘(CzechosloVakia) sﬁggested’that the
Committee decide to act on his concrete prdﬁosal.

The CHAIRMAN, however, pointed out that if the
Commi£tee-fejected this proposal he would not feel
that he could approach the‘High Commissioner as an
individuel, |

In the opinion of Mr. BRILEJ (Yugoslafia)Ait was
a'Foor solution to chargé‘the Chaifman to take action
| wi£hout making<cle§r the desires of the Committee;w

In visw of the late hour the CHATRMAN then pro-
posed to édjourn the meeting until further notice. It

was so agreed and the mecting was adjourned at 12:45 a.m.





